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The Clinic Committei

Key Objective

care & wellncss clinic will improve

quality, efficiency, and cost o\~ health

;li\cr\ to employees; dependents

.i_rees and. provide Commissioners

the tool to control risinu health



Purpose of Today's Presentation

discussion purposes

Share the status of the recent RIP

■ direction from

Commissionc





Next Steps

Submit follow up questions to each Respondent



What is the Funding Plan?
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Pamela Gubbels - Re: Upcoming Workshop

From: Ed Sturdivant

To: Galloway, Jean; Gubbels, Pamela; Jalomo, Gilbert; Krisch, D'Neal; Reveles, Mary; Scott, Wyatt;

Whitten, J.C.

Date: 5/20/2010 3:45 PM

Subject: Re: Upcoming Workshop

Team,

We are reworking the employee benefits fund balance (9/30/2010) to identify additional surplus funds over the

$3m target fund balance. If we sell the clinic concept to the Court, we can propose to use employee benefits to

fund the clinic with no additional funding from General (no 2011 budgetary impact). Regardless of whether

there are additional surplus funds in employee benefits, we can propose to use a portion of the $3m base fund

balance to startup the clinic. Then the County can continue to fund employee benefits (clinic included) with the

amount per budgeted position ($9,500 currently). Then as the clinic produces savings, the employee benefits

fund will enjoy the savings, thereby reducing future allocations per budgeted position. This method of funding

should prevent the Court from getting hung up on seeding the clinic startup with current tax dollars. I can

explain in more detail when we get together before the budget workshop.

Thanks,

Ed

>>> D'Neal Krisch 5/20/2010 3:11 PM >»

Judge Hebert asked that the Clinic Committee provide an update to Commissioners Court next week prior to CIP

Hearings on May 26 at 8:30 AM. I believe that we are ready to present our findings from start to finish leaving

the decisions to the court. I will volunteer to put the presentation together to include all key points and will

distribute as soon as possible for your feedback. Let's plan on getting together early next week to go over. I

will probably be contacting each of you for information to include prior to.

D'Neal Krisch

Executive Assistant/ Community Relations Manager

County Judge Bob Hebert's Office

Office: (281) 341-8606

Fax: (281) 341-8609

krischdn@co.fort-bend.tx.us
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